

From: Anne Linton

To: John Kennedy

Date: May 23, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0051-EX-RR-2006

---

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

We have filed a supplemental exhibit to the renewal application, 0051-EX-RR-2006. In this supplemental exhibit, we explain why this application is not for GPS re-radiation. Even so, we have provided some of the information requested by NTIA, just to add information to the record.

As we have discussed, this is not an experimental license for re-radiation of the GPS signal. We are willing to work with you and any applicable staff at either the Commission or NTIA to produce information that helps the processing of the pending renewal application.

best regards,

Anne Linton